Union Territory of Jammu & Kashmir

OFFICE OF THE K EXECUT?VE ENGINEER P‘\/!GSY DIVISION THATHRI
(EMAIL:- oo Ph/Fax:-01997228608)

The Nodal officer

Forest Department

Yan Bhawan below Gumat
Jammu.

No:- PMGSY/D/T/ 909 - D Dated:- 0 Y—6 F—2 023
Sub:- Difficufty in uploading of component wise linear breakup under B-2.4 for dumping side
Sir,

7ith rveference to the subject cited above , it is stated that in proposal No:-
FP/JR/ROAD/153292/2022 , the total forest area proposed for diversion is 0.71 Hect. Under
Column No:- B-2.4 Component wise breakup the area under alignment 1.1 x 0.006 =0.66
Hect has been uploaded , but the area of dumping site 0.025 x 0.02=0.05 shows error even
though the sum of components = 0.66+0.05=0.71 Hect. We have followed all the instructions
meticulously, but due to some technical glitch we are unable to upload the same on the
Parivash Portal .We have already raised complaint on Protal vide Ticket Id : PAR-TIC-
3225406, 03-07-2023 . Hence if is requested to your sood-self to kindly look into the matter
at an earliest please to resolve it promptly .

Yours faithfully
Sd/-
Executive Engineer
PMGSY Division
Thathri
Copy to the :-
1. Divisional forest officer Bhaderwah for favour of information and necessary action at your end please



